

MINUTES
ISB IDAHO LEGAL HISTORY SECTION MEETING
MAY 10, 2022 - 12:00 pm
IN-PERSON AND VIA ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCING

I. Call to Order

Chris Graham, Chair of the Idaho Legal History Section, called the meeting to order at 12:01 pm.

II. Introductions

Members introduced themselves. Those present included:

Chris Graham	Greg LeDonne	Ernie Hoidal
Doug Werth	Layce Silvey	Teresa Baker
Chief Judge Jessica Lorello	Garrett Kitamura	David Leroy

Neil McFeeley

III. Approval of Minutes

Approval of the minutes of the March 8, 2022 meeting was deferred until the next meeting.

IV. Old Business

A. "Tents to Towers"

Mr. Graham noted that Chief Judge Lorello is moving forward on this project along with Lindsey Welfley and investigating publication options.

B. Oral History Project

Ernie Hoidal indicated that he has been working on oral histories and that others have also been making progress indexing and transcribing past oral histories. Mr. Graham stated that the Section should pursue additional oral histories and train additional people to conduct them. Mr. Graham suggested that the Section form a committee or working group to work on oral histories. This suggestion was followed by discussion of possible subjects for follow-up or future interviews and best practices for the recording and digital storage of the interviews.

C. Annual Meeting CLE

Mr. Graham indicated that he had been in touch with Sam C. Ehrlich of Boise State University regarding a CLE presentation at the annual meeting that will offer a historical perspective on NCAA v. Alston, the 2021 name, image, and likeness (NIL) case.

D. Advocate Issue – November/December 2022

Mr. Graham stated that it was nearly time to secure firm commitments for articles for the upcoming issue of the Advocate sponsored by the Section. He indicated that he would draft an article. Chief Judge Lorello indicated that she would also write an article as did David Leroy. Mr. Hoidal suggested the Mining Law of 1872 as a possible topic of interest and stated that he would attempt to find someone to write on that subject.

V. New Business

Teresa Baker recommended that the Section sign up for a listserv through the Bar that can facilitate and preserve communications among members and that has only a minimal cost. After discussion, Mr. Hoidal made a motion for the Section to spend the funds necessary for the listserv and Mr. Kitamura seconded the motion. The motion carried without opposition.

VI. Adjourn

Upon motion, the meeting adjourned at 12:51 pm.